

Google Groups

Re: 140221 3AM-GRA1015 Extension Request to Commitment List Deadline - GN-CGS - Rankin Inlet

Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>

Feb 22, 2014 8:16 AM

Posted in group: **Licensing Department**

Hi Brian,

Yes if you mean the delay related to the NIRB process as it is completely separate process conducted independently by NIRB.

Regards,

On Fri, Feb 21, 2014 at 3:18 PM, Duguay, Brian <BDu...@gov.nu.ca> wrote:

Thank you Robin. Does GN-CGS also need to notify NIRB of the delay request?



Brian Duguay

ልዩ የፖሊስ ፅሁፍ Project-
ጥራት ያላቸው

Tullia Avittuqsimajunut Piliriatsanut Aulatsiji Kivalliqirmi

A/Regional Projects Manager, Kivalliq Region

Gestionnaire de projet régional par intérim, région de Kivalliq

Nunalinni Gavamakkunillu Pigitsiraqtikkut

Community and Government Services

ደብዳቤ ቁጥር ፩/፳፻፲፱

Nunavuumi Gavamakkut

Government of Nunavut

Ministère des Services communautaires et
gouvernementaux

Gouvernement du Nunavut



Box 490, Rankin Inlet, Nunavut, Canada, X0C 0G0

① (867) 645-8178

① (867) 645-6806

 (867) 645-8196

 bduguay@gov.nu.ca

From: Robin Ikkutisluk [mailto:robin.ik...@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2014 11:35 AM

To: Joe Acorn; Duquay, Brian

Cc: Haque, Enamul; Licensing Department; Karén Kharatyan

Subject: 140221 3AM-GRA1015 Extension Request to Commitment List Deadline - GN-CGS - Rankin Inlet

Hello,

Stantec Architecture Ltd. on behalf of GN-CGS submitted a request to extend the deadline for submissions to the Commitment List. The Nunavut Water Board hereby

4/4/2014

Re: 140221 3AM-GRA1015 Extension Request to Commitment List Deadline - GN-CGS - Rankin Inlet - Google Groups

advises that the extension has been granted. The deadline for submission has been extended to March 23, 2014.

Please note that the extension request may impact the timing of the public hearing.

Regards,

Robin Ikkutisluk